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December 5, 2025

From: David Susler
To: rShearingclerk; Bush, Jennifer; Landsittel, Sue
Cc: Grange, Juliane 8:28 AM CST
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Elgiloy Specialty Metals (Sycamore, Illinois);

Docket number: CWA-05-2024-0018 U.S. EPA REGION 5
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2024 8:28:59 AM
Attachments: image001.png HEARING CLERK

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Jennifer, Sue and Juliane,

Please be advised that Elgiloy Specialty Metals initiated the ACH payment of the EPA fine yesterday;
payment confirmation attached.

This email is intended as our transmittal letter confirming payment as required by par. 34 of the
attached CAFO.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you.

David

David Susler | Associate General Counsel
National Material L.P.

1965 Pratt Blvd.

Elk Grove Village, IL 60007

Office: 847-806-7273

Mobile: 847-687-8077

dsusler@nmlp.com | www.nmlp.com
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From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 11:17 AM

To: jsimons@combmet.com; David Susler <dsusler@nmlp.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>;
Landsittel, Sue <Landsittel.Sue@epa.gov>

Cc: Bush, Jennifer <Bush.Jennifer@epa.gov>; Smith, Molly <Smith.Molly@epa.gov>; DiCosmo,
Nefertiti <dicosmo.nefertiti@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez,
Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Harris, Francene
<harris.francene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>; Bennett,
Todd <Todd.Bennett@illinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Elgiloy Specialty Metals
(Sycamore, Illinois); Docket number: CWA-05-2024-0018
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You don't often get email from rShearingclerk@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of NMLP. Do not click links, open attachments or forward
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jeff Simons,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CWA-05-2024-0018, will be filed
and effective on November 18, 2024. Also attached are a cover letter and certificate of service.

Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

This message and any files transmitted with it are attorney privileged and/or confidential. Additionally, they
may also be subject to the provisions of privacy legislation. They are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and then delete this message. You are notified that reliance on,
disclosure of, distribution or copying of this message is prohibited.


mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:grange.juliane@epa.gov

